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ILLEGAL GAMBLING
BUSINESS ACT - PART 1

RECAP

® Elements to look for in a gambling scheme

*® Variations on what constitutes the elements

RECAP

® Federal Wire Act

* Essence of the act

* What is the business of wagering
* Pre-2011 DOJ Interprefation vs. 5th Circuit

* Lombardo Interpretation post In re Mastercard

* December 2011 DOJ Interpretation

* Limited Exemptions
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HISTORY

® Though enacted in 1961, the Federal Wire Act there was a perception that

it did not sufficiently impact the activities of organized crime and by the late

1960s organized crime was still a significant issue.

HISTORY

HISTORY

® By 1970, organized crime was still a significant issue for law enforcement.

* Calls were made by law enforcement for stronger efforts by the federal government to

assist states in enforcing their laws with regard to illegal gambling.

* The following FBI training movie from 1971 highlights the issue of the time...
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HISTORY

HISTORY

* In response, Congress enacted the Organized Crime Act of 1970 that

included the lllegal Gambling Business Act.

HISTORY
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS A

* 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

*® (a) Whoever conducts, finances, manages, supervises, directs, or owns all or

part of an illegal gambling business shall be fined under this title or

imprisoned not more than five years, or both

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS A

® 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

*® (b) As used in this section—

(1) “illegal gambling business” means @ gambling busines:

* )i @ violation of the lav: of o State or polical ubdl whi

involves ive or more persons who condue, finence, manoge, supervi

* (1) hos been or remains insubstonicil operarion for xces of hirty days or hos o rossrevenve of $2,000 in ony sngle day.




ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

*® (2) “gambling” includes but is not limited to pool-selling, bookmaking,
maintaining slot machines, roulette wheels or dice tables, and conducting
lotteries, policy, bolita or numbers games, or selling chances therein.

*® (3) “State” means any State of the United States, the District of Columbia,
the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, and any territory or possession of the

United States.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* 18 U.S.C. §1955 the Statute

® What do you think the phrase “conducts, finances, manages, supervises,
directs, or owns all or part of an illegal gambling business” means?

Does it cover bettors?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS A
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Directs?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® Supervises?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Manages?
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

*® Finances?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Conducts?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Box Opinion
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Box Opinion

* What is a layoff bet?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* What is a layoff bet?

Bookmaker A's customers bet $100,000 on Denver (-2.5) and $50,000 on Seattle (+2.5) in the Super Bowl last week.

Bookmaker A currently has collected $15,000 of vig (10% of all wagers).

If Denver wins by 3 or more he is out $35,000 above the vig the bookmaker collected.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS A

* What is a layoff bet?

Bookmaker A doesn't have $35,000 laying around to pay off the bets if Denver wins by 3 or more.




ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* What is a layoff bet2
Bookmaker A doesn't have $35,000 laying around to pay off the bets if Denver wins.

What can he do?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* What is a layoff bet?
Bookmaker A doesn't have $35,000 laying around to pay off the bets if Denver wins.
What can he do?

What if Customer B calls to place a $50,000 wager on Denver?

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS A

* What is a layoff bet?
The solution is  layoff bet.
He bets $50,000 on Denver with a bigger bookmaker.

He entices Customer B to bet on Seattle (whi tially the same taking Denver with another book)

3/5/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Box Opinion

* What is the governments position regarding Box2

He is a bookmaker because he was involved in laying off bets which by ifs definition is a transaction between bookmakers.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Box Opinion

* How does the court address the “lay off” bets are always between bookmakers argument?

It seems clear, however, that the individual accepting a lay off bet from @ bookmaker need not be another bookmaker. That
individual could be part of a professional ‘lay off’ operation, an organization dealing only with bookmakers rather than with
retail e and having sufficient capital so that risk-taking af 11 1o 10 odds posed little problem. On the ofher hand, the
individual could be a mere bettor who wanted fo bet $4000 on Dallas $ 6, but was fold by his bookmaker that no more such
bets were bemg taken and was invited by the bookmaker fo accept instead a wager in
for agreeing to bet on Pitisburgh. The point of all this is that a 'lay off' bet should be defined solely in relation to the occupation
and the purpose of the person making the bet-the occupation and moives of the person accepfing the bet are irrelevant fo the
efinition.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Box Opinion

* How does the court address the “lay off” bets are always between bookmakers argument?
It seems clear, however, that the individual accepting a lay off bet from a bookmaker need not
be another bookmaker. That individual could be part of a professional ‘lay off’ operation, an
organization dealing only with bookmakers rather than with retail customers, and hayin
sufficient capital so that risk-taking at 11 to 10 odds posed little problem. On the other hand,
the individual could be a mere bettor who wanted to get $4000 on Dallas $ 6, but was told
by his bookmaker that no more such bets were being taken and was invited by the bookmaker
to accept instead a wager in which the bettor received 11 to 10 odds for agreeing to bet on
Pittsburgh. The point of all this is that a ‘lay off’ bet should be defined solely in reiation to the
occupation and the purpose of the person making the bet-the occupation and motives of the
person accepting the bet are irrelevant to the definition.
As explained above, we reject the premise of this argument-a lay off bet is one placed by a
bookmaker, but the individual accepting the bet neeg not be a bookmaker.
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Box Opinion

* How does the court address whether Box is a bookmaker?

Having established that Box cannot be labeled @ bookmaker, we have not yet shown hi ithin an unassailable hypothesis of
inocence, because] 955 clearly was meant o proscribe some bookmaking-related act

themselves bookmakers. The legislative history indicates that 1955 applies generally fo persons who participate in the ownership,
management, or conduct of an illegal gambling business. The ferm ‘conducts' refers both o high level bosses and street level
employees.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Box Opinion
* How does the court address whether Box is a bookmaker?
ne who accepts lay off bets can be convicted if any of the following factors is also present: evidence fhat the individual
led a regular market for a high volume of such bets, or held himself out fo be available for such bets whenever
bookmakers needed to make them; evidence that the individual performed any ofher substantial service for the bookmaker's
n, as, for example, in the supply of line information; or evidence that the individual was conducting his own illegal
gambling operation and was regularly exchanging lay off bets with the other bookmakers

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Discussion

Are bettors subject to the lllegal Gambling Business Act prohibits as
bettors?

When does one become more than a mere bettor?

3/5/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Merrell Opinion

Facts

*Merrell is a janitor and waiter in a gambling house in Detroit

*In 1979 and 1980 FBI agents undertook surveillance of the gambling house

*In April 1980, the gambling house was raiding and Merrell was arrested

*Merrell found guilty of violating 1955

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Merrell Opinion

Merrell's argument
*Based on an earlier 10th circuit opinion that stated waitresses whose sole function was
to serve drinks both to dance hall patrons and to gamblers in an adjacent room were
not subject to prosecution under section 1955 because only conduct strictly necessary
to the gambling operations was reached by the statute and serving drinks wasn't

necessary.

*Likewise, a janitor and waiter are not necessary to the gambling operations, unlike
dealers, runners, guards and the like.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* Merrell Opinion
Merrell's argument — THE BOSS OPINION
Boss sublets the front portion of a building for a restaurant from Davidson

Davidson retains the back room for dice games
The waitresses from the restaurant serve both the restaurant and dice game parficipants.

Davidson only hired one employee o work in the dice game room (a stick man), and hires two bouncers fo
guard the door.

Davidson and the two bouncers plead out, leaving Boss fo be tried alone.

Boss appeals his conviction Under the IGBA based on an argument that there were less than 5 people
conducting the illegal gambling.

The Government argues any two of the three waitresses or the bartender hired by Boss can be used o reach
the jurisdictional three.

12
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Merrell Opinion

Court’s View of Merrell's Argument

*The major flaw in appellant's argument is that the strict necessity test
has only been adopted by the Boss court. The prevailing rule is that
one "conducts" a gambling business if that person performs any act,
duty or function which is necessary or helpful in operating the
enterprise.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Merrell Opinion

Court’s View of Merrell’s Argument

* Merrell's actions clearly aided the gambling operation involved here. By serving coffee,
appellant helped the bettors to continue wagering without interruption. By cleaning up and
preparing the gambling area for future sessions, appellant helped to provide an attractive
place for bettors to congregate in order to wager. In light of the authorities from the fifth,
seventh and eighth circuits, we hold that persons who regularly aid gambling enterprises should
be subject to prosecution under section 1955 even though their conduct may not be strictly
necessary to the success of such businesses.

13



ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® Merrell Opinion
Court’s View of Merrell’'s Argument

*Since the Boss case ruled to the contrary, we decline to follow it.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

Discussion
Where should the line be drawn for conducting an illegal gambling business?
For an illegal online gambling business, discuss whether the following activities could be or should be considered
conducting an illegal gambling business:
Providing credit card services
funds transfer services
Acting to place advertisements for the online site
Taking and running advertising for an online sportsbook
Purchasing publicly traded stock in an online sportsbook operating out of the U.K.
software for an online sportsbook
accounting software for an online sportsbook

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Mick Opinion

3/5/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Mick Opinion - Facts
Robert Mick convicted of violating 18 USC 1955
and bar owner from 1984 -1997 in Alliance, Ohio
Mick sold the bar in 1997 and lived solely off of book making income
Mick had a er, install @ call forwarding number from Loisville KY to expand his business
Mick ran the business with his girlfriend Harriet Brodzinski
Mick had @ subscr 10 Don Best sports for live odds.
Mick also had an arrangement with a tavern and tavern owner to distribute and collect parlay cards.

Mick had an arrangement with a car wash owner/bettor.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Mick Opinion — Mick’s Defense

At tril, Mick admitted to being @ bookmaker. His primary defense was a challenge to the government's evidence on a key element
ofa conviction-the requirement that the gambling business “involvel ] five or more persons who conduct, finance, manage,
supervise, direct, or own all or part of such business”

Mick ...challenges the sufficiency of the evidence supporting the jury's conclusion that his activities constituted an “illegal gambling
business” pursuant fo

Mick claims that there was insufficient proof to show, beyond a reasonable doubt, that his business “involves five or more persons
who conduct, finance, manage, supervise, direct, or own all or part of such business.”

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Mick Opinion — Court Analysis

In considering whether a person's involvement constitutes sufficient “conduct” fo be counted as one of the five people required fo
satisfy § 1955, this court has held that “Congress intended the word conduct fo refer fo both high level bosses and street level
employees.” Maftucei, 502 F.2d at 888 (counfing the doorman in a gambling club as one of the jurisdictional five) (infernal
quotation marks omitted). The Fifth Circuit has even gone so far as counting a line service, similar 1o the one provided by Don Best
Sports, as one of the jurisdictional five. See United States v. Heacock, 31 F.3d 249, 252 (5th Cir.1994).

3/5/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Mick Opinion = Court Analysis
1o be counted in the jurisdictional requirement of five
n that afisfied. Mick does not dispute that
he, Bre d at least one of his sons can be counte:
supporting the fury's conclusion that bookmakers such as Frank Birch, Richai gene Smith
od regular layo Mi thermore, Mick's agreements with Campbell (who distributed parlay sheets for Mick)
er (who allowed Mick fo utilize a felephone line out of her house) were sufficiently regular and helpful fo his gambling
business fo permit the jury fo count them as well. Indeed, the summary above s actually an incomplete listing of all the people
who regularly. ick's gambling enterprise. We therefore find no merit in Mick's challenge o the jury's conclusion that his
activities constituted an “illegal gambling business” pursuant fo

nal five. There was also ab: o
rd Got i d EL Sn

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Discussion

Marty and Pete, college roommates, decide fo run an online poker site from their dorm room at UNLV.
Pete’s friends John and Mike are CS majors and help by writing the poker software and user inferface.

Marty's friend Bill, a finance major that works at Valley Bank, helps them get a merchant Visa/MC cre

card account
for the site.

For the first semester, things are great and Marty and Pete clear $50,000, enough for tuition, books, reom, food and lofs
of beer.

Just before spring break they throw a party, and they invite all their friends.

The party s interrupted when campus security stops by along with an FBl agent.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Discussion

Lester from Gaming Data Services has called asking for you to write web site

terms and conditions for his company’s new web site.

The new web site will offer annual subscriptions to data concerning real time odds

on sporting events, along with historical trends and statistical analysis of the events.

He asks for site terms that will ensure that there is no problem offering the
information on the site.

16



ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Discussion
Marty and Pete, former investment bankers, move fo Nevada and decide fo form an LLC fo open an online ste fo let people bef on news
items such as the weekly unemployment rate.

They hire @ software company in India fo develop the software and operate the servers.
They hire @ web developer in San Francisco fo develop the web site.
They golive and make $800,000 profit in the first & months.
hey move fo Vancouver Canada after hearing about legal the US. and fransfer the Nevada LLC assets fo  newly formed
Canadian corporation.
A year later with profits exceeding $1.9 millon, they go public on the Toronto stock exchange.
Valley Bank sees fheir stock on the rise and invests in $300,000 purchasing fheir stock for Valley Bank Trust department cients.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Discussion
Jack and Steve are repair technicians for Sammy’s Amusements in Waimanolo, Hawail,
At one of thelr stops fo fix a vintage Pac Man machine af @ bar, Dave the bar owner asks if they can fix a video poker machine in the.
back that s flickering. They oblige and don't charge for the fix.
Sammy retires, sells the video game machines to various store and bar owners and closes the business. To those that purchased video game
machines he provides Jack's number and Steve’s number for maintenance cals
Jack and Steve get another call from Dave who informs them that he has the same problem with a video poker machine at another one of
his bars.
Soon they are regularly servicing video poker machines for Dave as well as servicing the traditional video games originally sold by
Sammy to other bt
‘While fixing one of the video poker machines in the back of Dave's bar in Pearl City, Jack is arrested with the bar manager, and staff in
raid.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS AC

* Hypo for class:.
Big Action poker is an online site operated from the Kahnawake nation in Canada
Big Action allows all players to play for real money, but they include a “void where
prohibited” clause in their terms and conditions.
Big Action has several professional poker players that sponsor and promote the site, including
Paul “the Player” Hornung and Max “the Madman” McGee who both live in Nevada.
Paul and Max recently learned that there may be a sealed indictment pending against Big
Action.
What are their risks and defenses?

3/5/2025

17



ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Follin Opinion
Facts

* FBI Officer observes 4 men operating an illegal casino in Mississippi

* Also present was Follin.

* ...Follin did not operate a gambling table, and she was not a paid employee. She was observed, however,
serving drinks, cooking steaks, wiping off kifchen counters, and examining the dice. On several occasions she
wagered bets.

Follin convicted under Section 1955.

Follin appeals.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Follin Opinion

What is Fallon's Argument?

* The appellants maintain that Follin's activities were no different from those of the ofher bettors. All patrons, it
is argued, would get each other drinks, cook steaks, and examine the dice should they fall nearest that
person; as a mere bettor Follin cannot be used fo trigger the jurisdictional requirements of the stafute since she
did not conduct or direct the illegal gambling operation.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

*® The Follin Opinion

In light of Follin’s arguments, what did the court identify as the central issue?

* The central issue involved in this appeal is whether the jury could have found, under the facts presented, that

Follin was not a mere bettor, but in fact was helpful to gambling operations.

3/5/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

*® The Follin Opinion
What was the government's response2

* The government's response is that Folin, unlike other bettors, was present at the casino from its inauguration
until its operations were terminated. The Government further contends that any individual, regardless of the
standard practice in the game room at the fime, who consistently performs duties so as fo facilitate the
gambling operation is subject o prosecution under § 1955.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Follin Opinion

Does the court identify a bright line rule for what is necessary or helpful?
* No bright line can be drawn as fo what is “necessary or helpful” in all instances; such a determination
depends on the facts in @ given situation and the evidence presented fo the jury.
* Practice Tip - Whether certain behavior is sufficiently “necessary or helpful” fo be “conducting” an illegal

gambling business is @ question of fact and not law; therefore, ...

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

*® The Follin Opinion

Does the court identify a bright line rule for what is necessary or helpful?
* No bright line can be drawn as fo what is “necessary or helpful” in all instances; such a determination
depends on the facts in @ given situation and the evidence presented fo the jury.
* Practice Tip - Whether certain behavior is sufficiently “necessary or helpful” fo be “conducting” an illegal
gambling business is @ question of fact and not law; therefore, ...

3/5/2025
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FWA & IGBA

*® Both require being in the business of betting or wagering.

How do they differ in determining whether one is in the business of betting or wagering?

FWA & IGBA

* BARBORIAN

In enacting s 1955, Congress did not infend to make all gambling businesses subject to federal prosecution; rather
the statute was ‘intended to reach only those persons who prey systematically upon our citizens and whose syndicated
operations are so continuous and substantial as fo be of national concern.’

In regard fo s 1084(a), however, there is nothing ate that Congress infended only fo punish large-scale
gambling businesses. The basis of federal jurisdiction underlying s 1084(a) is the use of interstate communications
facilities, which is wholly distinct from the connection between large-scale gambling businesses and the flow of
commerce, which provides the jurisdictional basis for s 1955. Thus, the necessary showing of interdependence between
individuals involved in an illegal gambling business under s 1955 is ot required under s 1084(a). Moreover, s
1084(a) is not limited o persons who are exclusively engaged in the business of betfing or wagering and the statute
does ot disfinguish between persons engaged in such business on their own behalf and those engaged in the business
on behalf of ofhers.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

Often cited by online gaming proponents as support for the argument that the IGBA cannot

apply to off-shore wagering.

3/5/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Facts

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion
The Facts
* Jones was the head of Spectrum or World Sportsbook that operated out of the Dominican Republic, Jamaica,
and Dallas.
Spectrum and World Sportsbook were licensed in the Dominican Republic and Jamaica to take spots wagers
ernational phone calls.

Bettors could call in bets via an 800 number set up by Spectrum and World Sportsbook.

Calls fo the Dallas offices only provided information about general payoff information and information on
how 1o set up an account.

To set up an account players had to wire in or send deposit by overnight courier.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Facts

* Truesdale and Hamilton were tasked with picking up the wired or couriered funds and depositing them into

bank account.

* Payoffs to winners were from a bank account in Dallas

* Truesdale and Hamilton also promoted the off shore books

21
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

* The Truesdale Opinion
The Conviction

*  The jury found Truesdale, Hamilton, and Milner not guilty of conspiracy, but guilty on several counts of money
laundering and guilty of illegal gambling. Jones was convicted of conspiracy, illegal gambling, and money
laundering, but found not guilty on most of the "traveling in aid of racketeering" counts.

The IGBA conviction was based on a violation of Texas statutes prohibiting Bookmaking which is defined as:

"(A) to receive and record or to forward more than five befs o offers o bet in a period of 24 hours;

(B) to receive and record or fo forward bets or offers fo bet totaling more than $1,000 in a period of 24
hours; or
(C) @ scheme by three or more persons to receive, record, or forward a bet or an offer fo bet."

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Argument on Appeal

* Appellants claim that there was insufficient evidence that they engaged in illegal bookmaking in Texas,

because the bookmaking portion of their business occurred in Jamaica and the Dominican Republic.

* They argue that no bets were received, recorded, or forwarded in Texas.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Government's Counter Argument on Appeal

* The government, however, argues that the jury could have inferred that the operation received, recorded, or

forwarded bets, and thereby conducted illegal bookmaking, in Texas, and, in the alternative, the government

argues that the operation conducted financial transactions related to the gambling operation with bettors in
Texas, and, thus, @ part of the betting operation's business was transacted in Texas, in violation of Texas law.

22



ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Government's Counter Argument on Appeal

* The government, however, argues that the jury could have inferred that the operation rec:
forwarded bets, and thereby conducted illegal bookmaking, in Texas, and, in the alternative, the government

d, recorded, or

argues that the operation conducted financial ransactions related to the gambling operation with bettors in
Texas, and, thus, @ part of the betting operation's business was fransacted in Texas, in violation of Texas law.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion

The Court's View
* The Texas bookmaking statute prohibits recording, receiving, and forwarding bets; where and how the money
is paid out is irrelevant under section 47.03(a)(2). 5 Becoming a custodian of money that is used fo place bets
offshore would be a violation of section 47.03(a)(3). However, the indictment did not allege that the
appellants violated section 47.03(a)(3) and the jury was not instructed on any such violation. Nor was the case
tried on that theory. In short, the government's case and the jury's verdict were focused exclusively on illegal

bookmaiking, and we cannot affirm the case on a different theory.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion
The Aftermath

* Many courts have distinguished Truesdale when addressing online gaming.

* Uttimately, the Truesdale opinion means that the underlying state offense charged must be consistent with the

facts of the case for a conviction. Note, the court went out of its way to state that the defendant's probably
violated other Texas gambling prohibitions, but not the prohibition with which they were charged.

3/5/2025
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ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Truesdale Opinion
The Aftermath
* Many courts have distinguished Truesdale when addressing online gaming.
* Uttimately, the Truesdale opinion means that the underlying state offense charged must be consistent with the

facts of the case for a conviction. Nofe, the court went out of its way fo state that the defendant's probably
violated other Texas gambling prohibitions, but not the prohibition with which they were charged.

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Poker Indictments

ILLEGAL GAMBLING BUSINESS ACT

® The Poker Indictments

3/5/2025
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pres—
1. Promat least n ox sbout Novesber 2006, and

continuing through in or about Nareh 2011, the thres Leading

intesnet poker comanies doing business in the United States vere

Pokesstara, Bl TLLe oker and Absolute Roker/Ultinate Bet

cotsErIvey - companca"y secauss it e

banks were largely umeiiling to process’ paysents for an 1legal

activicy such as internet gambling, the throe Poxer Companics

red xaudslent methods to avoid these xestrictions and to

recese billions of dollars from tnited states residents wo
unbled Eheough the Poker Companies. The principals of the Foher
Companies, including defendants AL SCHELNDERO and PACL TATE of

Pokesstars, SCOTT ToH and BRI BECKLEY of Absolute Poker, and

Sastiutions iato processing billions of dollars in pamence for
Che oker Companies, by, anong other things, arranging for che
money recéived from United States gasblere to be alaguised a8

baments to husdreds of non-existent online merchante and other

non-gambling busine:

T o accomiion this deceit, TONT SCRSTIBERS,
etendants, xelied on highly compensated Eniza paxcy payment

processors (che “pokex Processors®) who 11sd to Onited Staces

banke about. the nature of the Clnancial trandactions thay vere
Procoessing and covered up those 1ies throuah the creation of

Phony corporations and vebaites to dieguise paysents to the Foker

Compantes. These 7oker Processors included, ameng others, RIAN

LANG, SRADLSY FRANGEN, 1% RUSIN, a0d CHAD BLIE, the defendante,
o, 3t various tines relevans o this Inticcment, prosssad and
Po1pod aisguise payments co sach of the three Foxer Conpanies.

3. orking together, tha Poxer Companiss and Boker

Procastors daceived Unied States banka and Einancial

Snatitations - incluting banks insused by the federal Degosit

nsurance Corporation - inco processing billions of dollars in
gasbbing transactions for the Foker Companies. Appreinately
one-thixd or ore of the funda deposited by gasblers went

irectiy o the Foker Conpanies a4 revenus Lhrough the xake" the
o Companias charged players on alnost every poker hand played

The Defendante snd Theiz Assscisted Satitiss

oo, the defendant, was & founder, ouer, and prineipal

an interant poker company tounded
of Wann.  Through

dacision-maker for rokersta:
about 2001 wieh Deadquarters in the 1o

s vebsite, pokerstars.con, okerstacs provided real-oney
Gembiing on intermet poker gemes to United States customers. AL

business through seversl privately held corporations snd other

entities, tncluding but not limited to Olafora Grow ied.,

Rational Entertaiment Encerprioes Lid., PYr Softwars 1ed.,

Stelehran Lia. ard Sphene Incermational Le. (collectively,

)
5. AL a3 times relevant to chis Tndictaent, RAMOID
1T, the detendant, vas a fousder, ower, and principal
Gecision-asker for P11 TSIt Poker, an internet poker company
£ountea n ox about 2004 with headquarters 1n Treland. Theough
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4. prom in or about Octaber 2006 up to and including

i oF about Maxch 2011, in the Southern District of Hew Tork and

00 RUBIN a5 GUAD ELZE, the defemdats, perscms sagaged in the
business of betting and vageriog and persons aiding and abectiog
pexsons n the bustness of betting and vagerisg, 4id kaovingly
accept, in counection vith the participation of amother person in
URlawul Lnternet aaablina. to wit. ausblina throvah Absolute
Foker in violatian of e York Pana) Lav Sections 225,00 and
225,05 and the Laus of other states whare Absoluce Poker operated,
crodic, and the procesds of credit, extendsd o and on benalt of
uch other person, inciuding crodit excended chrough the use of &
credic card, and an olectronic fund traneter and the proceeds of

a5 slecsrontc fund cranster from and o benslt of such other

by and on BeaLE of such other pereon and vas deawn on and payable
at and through any fipancial inetitution.

(Ticte 31, United states cote, sactions 5363 and S366; Ticle 18
Cltea Senter coaa, Sl s

o prve
(operation of an Tilega) Gambling Business: Fokerstacs)
The Grand dury Custher chasges
41, paragraph 1 theough 31 of this Idictment are
repeated and realleged as i€ fully et foren erein

3/5/2025

42 prom at lesat in ox sbout 2003 up £ and including
in or about Mareh 2011, in the Southern District of Yew York and
Clucshere, ISAT SCHEINMERG, NELSON BUKTHICK, PAUL TATE, KVAN 1AW,

staniarts, wisvEslly, ViTTESIly, and Fnovingly S8 o
Einance, manage, supervise, dizect, sed o a1l and pere of s

Sl1egal gasbling business, samely a business that eogaged in sed

facilitaed online poker, in violation of New York State Fesal taw
Sections 225,00 and 225.05 and the Law of other states in which
ha busiaess operated, and which business fnvolved five and more
bereons who conducted, inanced, managed, oupervised, directed,

na owned 11 and pare of hat Dusiness, and which business had

been 314 had resained in substantially contimoss cperation for 3

Period in excess of chircy daye and had gross revenues of 2,000
in & single day, to vit, the defeadants operaced and aided and
abetces tho cperation of poxerstars.

(Fit1e 18, Untzed states Code, Sactions 1955 and 2.)

(Gperation of an Illsgal Gabling Susiness: FULL THLE Foker)
The Grand sury rurther charges
4. Faragraphs 1 chrough 31 of this Todictmeat are
ropeated and realleged as i€ fully set forth herein.
44, Pron in or about 2004 up to and including in or

abous Mazeh 2011, 4n the Southern District of Hew York and

LS v soninbers o P

Detandant Citizenship | rasidance
o i ot var G

o o Corsas 0

Toa wuBTn rives srores [ cone facs 5

aximn saniisier

R Wiraw, | Eine o 535,605 or
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